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The Spirit of 

Horizon Europe aims to boost growth, trade and investment 
and to create a significant social and environmental impact.



Who are you?

• Start like a Turk, end like a German.

enthusiasm vs. focus

• Keep it small but my own.

family-ownership vs. VC money

• Every man for himself.

individualism vs. co-creation

• Save the day.

making money vs. changing the world

Disciplined

Open

Impactful

Passionate

European Innovator



How will you contribute? 



Funding & Tender Portal  

search link

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/topic-search;callCode=HORIZON-EIC-2021-ACCELERATORCHALLENGES-01;freeTextSearchKeyword=SME;matchWholeText=true;typeCodes=0,1,2;statusCodes=31094501,31094502,31094503;programmePeriod=2021%20-%202027;programCcm2Id=43108390;programDivisionCode=null;focusAreaCode=null;destination=null;mission=null;geographicalZonesCode=null;programmeDivisionProspect=null;startDateLte=null;startDateGte=null;crossCuttingPriorityCode=null;cpvCode=null;performanceOfDelivery=null;sortQuery=sortStatus;orderBy=asc;onlyTenders=false;topicListKey=topicSearchTablePageState


Funding by EC-supported projects 

cordis.europa.eu/project/id/101005711

https://cordis.europa.eu/project/id/101005711


EU Organizations and Platforms

European Institute of Innovation & Technology European Cluster Collaboration Platform

https://eit.europa.eu/our-activities/opportunities/eit-urban-mobility-call-ris-hub-activities-croatia-latvia-romania
https://clustercollaboration.eu/funding-and-tenders


Accelerator Short Application Template



5 Most frequently
asked questions

by Turkish SMEs



Is my company 
innovative enough? 

How can I make 
sure my project is 

suitable?



When can I receive 
the grant money?

What costs are 
eligible?

costs have to be actually incurred
by the beneficiary for  actions
during project duration, and
recorded in the accounts.

Main Eligible Costs
Personnel, travel, equipment, 
products, services, indirect costs
(25% of above), and subcontracting

Main Ineligible Costs
Currency exchange losses, debt
charges, interest, deductible VAT,  
excessive expenditure,….

* First payment
within 30 days of 
grant signature



What is a TRL 
(Technology

Readiness Level)?

TRL (Technology Readiness Level) Definitions
1  Basic principles observed
2  Technology concept formulated
3  Experimental proof of concept
4  Technology validated in lab
5  Technology validated in relevant environment
6  Technology demonstrated in relevant environment
7  System prototype demonstration in operational

environment
8  System complete and qualified
9  Actual system proven in operational environment



Is it 
disadvantageous to 

apply from
Associated

Countries, i.e., 
Turkey?

EIC Contribution
Country Participation €M

1 Spain 1.528 594
2 Italy 1.228 401
3 Germany 1.010 526
7 Switzerland 455 219
9 Israel 394 226

15 Norway 213 150
21 Iceland 87 35
23 Turkey 70 17
24 Czechia 64 22
25 Lithuania 37 8



How can I 
participate in 

consortiums? What
are my rights and

obligations?

Coordinator

BeneficiaryBeneficiary

Contractor/Subcontractor

•has rights/responsibilities to EC
•Signs Grant Agreement
•declares its costs to EC
•may be subject to higher
capacity standards than beneficiaries

•has rights/responsibilities to EC
•Signs Accession Form
•declares its costs to EC

•is not subject to eligibility criteria
•works for the beneficiary
•beneficiary may declare its invoice
•has no responsibility to EC



awaiting your 
questions… 

What keeps you from submitting 
your application today?

How may we help you? 



Contact:

Office Address

Turkey in Horizon 2020 Project

And Sokak 8/12 Akasya Apt. 06680 Çankaya/Ankara

06520 Çankaya/Ankara,Turkey

Tel: +90 312 467 61 40
http://www.turkeyinh2020.eu/

info@TurkeyinH2020.eu

http://www.turkeyinh2020.eu/
mailto:info@turkeyinh2020.eu

